Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 26 January 2017 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Kieran Harpham
Neale Gibson (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
26 JANUARY 2017

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Convenience Store, 111 West Street, Sheffield S1
4EQ

Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

* Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

* Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

* Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



* Any bené€ficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

» Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

« Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

* Any benéeficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

* adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

» itrelates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Iltem 5

Shetfield

City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
e Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 26" January 2017
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Clive Stephenson
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

111 West Street Convenience Store.

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promaotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 05/17

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Convenience Store — 111 West Street Sheffield $1 4EQ

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Senthilnataal Preriyasamy.

The application, which was received on 2™ December 2016, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following and
are attached at Appendix B:-

e No 7 — Public.

¢ No 1 — Member of Parliament.
e No1- Councillor.

¢ No 1 - Public Health

Responsible Authorities have agreed condition and the applicant has submitted
amended parts of the application. This information and conditions are attached at
appendix ‘C'.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front
page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D’

POLICIES TO CONSIDER

Sheffield City Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016, at page 48, refers to "Areas
Nearing Levels of Stress”.

It details that some areas in Sheffield, due to a concentration of licensed premises, are
causing issues which are leading to problems of public nuisance and disorder but are not
yet, in the opinion of the licensing authority at the time of writing the policy, at the level
where a formal cumulative impact policy has been considered or adopted.

The application that is the subject of this report is situated in one of those areas,
identified in the policy as "West Street and Division Street”.

Those applying for premises licences in any area this section of the policy covers are
advised to carefully think about the licensing objectives and to demonstrate a
commitment to a very high standard of management to ensure the operation of the
premises will not create further public nuisance or result in additional crime, disorder and
anti-social behaviour in the area.

Page 6



4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

Members will note from the objections attached that numerous references have been
made to the need for a cumulative impact policy that covers the area in which the
premises is proposed.

Work is currently being carried out between Licensing and partner agencies to gain
evidence and ascertain whether a Cumulative Impact Policy is the correct method of
tackling the issues that are being experienced in the area and a report on the outcome
will be brought before Members when that evidence has been gathered.

It is important that Members are aware that there is no cumulative impact policy in place
at this time.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it
may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided ali parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS
The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be

made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates' Court.

Page 7



9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1 That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

e —

T M e

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 8



Appendix A

Application



- Gt Slizps

4

Sheffield Sheffield For help contact

Clty Coungil Application for a premises licence licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
7 i Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0114 2734264

o

* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unigue reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference SHEFFIELD CONVENIENCE STORE

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behaif of a business you own or
& Yes (" No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name [SENTHILNATAAL |

* Family name [PERIYASAMY |

* E-mail |_
Main telephone number _ Include country code.

Other telephone number

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(™ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
@ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobhby.

Page 10

= Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



A

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name |20 |
* Street IWHITCHURCH ROAD |
District |GREAT BOUGHTON |
*City or town |CHESTER |
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode |CH3 5QA

* Country ]United Kingdom |

Agent Details

¥ First name |ANIL
* Family name @AWSAR |

* E-mail greenhill.licences@hotmail.com

| —

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:

 Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(s- A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

* Building number or name ]20

|
* Street |CRAIGHILL ROAD |
District | |
* City or town [LEicesTER |
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode |LE23FB J
* Country |united Kingdom |

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

PREMISES DETAILS

Page 11

“ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HkS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

|/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number orname |11 !
Street |WEST STREET |
District | |
City or town |SHEFFIELD |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |S'I 4EQ
Country |United Kingdom }
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |8,400

Page 12

- Queen’s Printer and Controtier of HMSO 2009




Section3of19 . .

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

Arecognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O Oo0O0dO000a4d

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

0 Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part} in an independent hospital in
England

[ ] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

{] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

} am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

3

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes { No
First name |SENTHILNATAAL
Family name PERIYASAMY

s the applicant 18 years of age or older?

= Yes (" No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select "No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 13

- Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2000




W

Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(& Yes - No required. Select “No” to entera completely

new set of details.

Building number or name I%

Street [WHITCHURCH ROAD
District [crReAT BOUGHTON
City o town |CHESTER

AN N S I I A

County or administrative area |7

Postcode |CH3 50QA

Country [U nited Kingdom J

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? if “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@& Yes O No required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail e
Telephone number l—

Other telephone number

,,,,,

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? / l
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, |—] / l l / r J
yyyy

whendoyouwantittoend 4 mm

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Page 14

= Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

 Yes (¢ No

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

> Yes (&= No

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

(= No

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (¢ No

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

. Yes (=: No

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(" Yes (= No

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

(" Yes {¢: No

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

, Page 15
- Queen's Brinter and Controller of HMSO 2009




A7

Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start [00:00 End |24:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start [00:00 End |24:00

L
LR

Start End

if the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
" Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises (. Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcoho! be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity wilt occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |SENTHILNATAAL |
Family name [PERIYASAMY |

Page 16

- Queen’s Printer and Controller of HESO 2009




A%

Confinued from previous page...

Section140f19.: .

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMEN.T

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ,__:] End l_—_—] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
stat [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

" Indoors (¢ Qutdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent,

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example {(but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 1/

~x Queen's Printer and Contraller of HASO 2009




A9

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer maonths.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the colurnn on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
(s Yes (" No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details forthg days
N Y i et
TUESDAY
Start End
Start :I End l:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I::! End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start i::l End I:I
Page 18

“ Queen's Printer and Conuoller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |20 |
Street [WHITCHURCH ROAD ]
District |creAT BOUGHTON |
City or town |CHESTER ]

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode ICH3 5QA

Country !United Kingdom

Personal Licence number
(if known)

L

|cwc14-00070

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |CHESTER WEST AND CHESTER COUNCIL |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent [cerFIELD CONVENIENCE STORE If the consent forrp is already squitted, ask
form (if known) the proposed designated premises

supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’

Se
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

N
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start 100:00 End [24:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

End l:: to be used for the activity.

Page 19

Start

= Queen's Printer and Contredier of HMSO 2009



All

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

| Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Page 20

“ Queen's Printer and Controlier of 4MS0 2009



AL

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

ANY ALCOHOL SOLD WILL BE SOLD WITH IN THE LAW OF THE LICENCING ACT 2003 ,ALL ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD WITH
DUTY OF CARE AND ATTENTION AND THE APPLICANT IS PROPOSING TO BE A REPONSIBLE RETAILER

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

PROVIDE A CAMERA SYSTEM THAT COVERS 30 DAYS RECORDING.

RECORDINGS WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO POLICE,SHOULD THEY BE REQUIRED.
ALL STAFF SERVING ALCOHOL WILL BE TRAINED EVERY 12 MONTHS .

A REFUSALS BOOK WILL BE USED TO RECORD DETAILS, KEPT BEHIND COUNTER.
PHOTQ ID WILL BE CHECKED TO PREVENT UNDER AGE SALES.

¢) Pubiic safety

USE ADEQUATE AND APPROPRIATE LIGHTING. MAKE SURE ALL AREAS AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS ,ARE CLEAN AND CLEAR.
NOT OBSTACLES ON FLOOR TO CAUSE ACCIDENTS INSIDE STORE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

REFUSE TO SERVE CUSTOMERS CAUSING ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR , MINIMISE NOISE WHEN REMOVING DUSTBINS FOR
RESUSE COLLECTION

e) The protection of children from harm

CHALLENGE 21 SCHEME WILL BE USED
LOG REGISTER/REFUSAL BOOK AND TRAINING BOOK WILL BE USED AND KEPT BEHIND COUNTER

USE 'NOLD. NO SALE' POSTERS .

ACCEPT ONLY GOVERNMENT APPROVED [.D. PROMOTE AND OBTAIN PROOF OF AGE SCHEME LEAFLETS .
THE ABOVE WILL BE OBTAINED FROM THE TRADING STANDARDS DEPARTMENT

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/

business_rates/index,htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%
Band £ - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises s primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

Page 21

% Queen’s Printer and Contreller of HRSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government, If, however, the ficence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a Jarge event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-3999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
1E)ECLAR;ATION

. I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [ANIL BHAWSAR |

* Capacity |AGENT |

(] / (] / [20e |
dd mm Yyyy

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
~ with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting decumentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 22

Queean's Printer and Contraller of HKSO 2009



EUSEONLY .~ .

OFFI

Applicant reference number |SHEFFIELD CONVENIENCE STORE

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|

|

|
Payment status |

|

r

|

|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Next»

Iho
Ito
|
ih
=3
f~
[ea]
D
—
{aw]

< Previous 1

Page 23

o Queen's Printer and Contialler of HMAS0 2009



The Licensing Act 2003 A 5
(Premises and Club Premises Certificates)
Regulations 2005

Notice is hereby given that:
| Senthilnataan Periyasamy
Have made an application under Section 17 Part 3 of the Licensing Act

2003 for the grant of a Premises Licence for the Premises known as
Sheffield Convenience Store, 111 West Street, Sheffield, S1 4EQ

| intend to conduct from the premises the following licensable activities:

The provision of late night refreshment
Monday to Sunday ,23:00 to 05:00

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Sunday ,00:00 to 24:00

Interested parties or responsible authorities may make written
representations to Licensing Section, Sheffield City Council, Block C
Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD about this
application by 30/12/ 2016

For full details and to view a copy of the application please contact the
Licensing General Section.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in
connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person is
liable on conviction for this offence is a fine not exceeding £5,000.

Page 24



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

SENTHILNATAAN  PERIYASAMY

P - R A
of
20 WHITCHURCH ROAD , GREAT BOUGHTON, CHESTER,
hereby CH3 5QA
CoNfirm that — L

I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the
application for

ftype of  PREMISES LICENCE

application]
by
fname of applicant] SENTHILNATAAN  PERIYASAMY

relating to a premises ficence

{number of existing licence, if any]

For  SHEFFIELD CONVENIENCE STORE ,111 WEST STREET SHEFFIELD ,S1 4EQ

[name and address
OF PremiSes (0 WHICH  ~-==+ -« - - oo e TemmTeeanaes

the application relate and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by

concerning the supply of alcohol at

fname  and SHEFFIELD CONVENIENCE STORE ,111 WEST STREET ,SHEFFIELD

address of
premises {o S14EQ

which
BPPHGEHOM oor e oo
refate sf

t also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
inset  CWG1-00070

personal licence number,
Personal licence issuing authority
CHESTER WEST AND CHESTER COUNGIL

Signed 57/@4’“‘{*7
Name (please print)  SENTHILNATAAN  PERIYASAMY
Date 30/11/2016

Page 25




SWeffild " CoVOTUNe <tore [ Wt Ttrut

el ST GRS

We|

}:.:-:::[fﬁ] I

Countor{ ] ]
K X

'k>< X

—
[ m—

guoment

SN LN

® - Fire, &ﬁﬁw&)’w
K~ @Mura pomﬁ
§ - qfhﬁoz}%arw

ale

§<:a(e,l:(0\’}r lcms | m

Page 26




Appendix B

Public Objection - No 9

MP Objection — No 1
Councillor Objection - No 1
Public Health Objection No 1

Page 27



&l

Objection to 111 West Street Off-licence Application

Submitted by Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group (SCCRAG)

Alcchelic licking up spilled beer off West Street pavement on Friday, 16 December 2016 @ 17:07hrs

SECTION A: To: Sheffield City Council Licensing Committee: This objection is against the
proposal for a 24 hour off-licence, at 111 West Street.

West Street has been the centre of three years of serious anti-social behaviour caused by a number
of people addicted to alcohol, illegal highs and prescription drugs. This has been well documented
by SCCRAG, covered in the local press (see below), explained to the last West Street off-licence
hearing in June 2016 and now recognised by the welcome creation of the ‘Help-us-Help’ campaign.

Granting another off-licence, making six retail outlets for cheap strong alcohol in one short street in
addition to many other licensed premises, is providing more fuel for the anti-social behaviour of the
kind that is causing great concern to businesses and residents in the area. There is a tendency for
frustrated business owners to blame the police for not controlling this problem, but the granting of so
many licences to sell cheap alcohol by Licensing Committee is the starting point for this mayhem.
The police have stretched resources and have to try to cope with this growing problem, created by
the granting of more licenses. When will Licensing take action to stop this madness?

To understand how difficult life is being made for businesses and their employees please read the
comments at SECTION J: Extracts from comments in statements by local businesses - about
the sericus problems being caused by these drugaholics.

It is time for the City Council to accept its share of responsibility for the problems in West Street and
take action to limit access to cheap plentiful strong alcohol.

There was a commitment to tackle this problem by the Chair of Licensing, Clir David Barker in June
2016, when approval for the last off-licence was granted. See emails below at Section H.

Page 28



8

SECTION B: Reasons for refusing this application:

1.

A Cumulative Impact Policy investigation was promised by the Licensing
Committee in June 2016 — see emails at Section H

a. Despite assurances at the time, the City Council has failed to follow this up.

b. There should be no more outlets in the West Street-Devonshire Green until the
Cumuiative Impact Policy (CIP) promised is completed and the recommendations
received.

c. The applicant shouid be told that this licence request is being held in abeyance until
the CIP investigation is available.

d. See emails at Section H confirming lack of progress in this failed CIP exercise.

There is excessive anti-social behaviour in West St. caused hy drunken & drug-
using individuals and all of this is well documented. See article in STAR on 8" June
2016 (web link is below), the recent photo taken on West Street (above) and Section J.

a. What do the local businesses and residents have to do to get the City Council to exert
some control over this situation?

b. Wil every vacant property on West Street be allowed by Licensing Committee to
become a 24/7 off-licence?

Strong 6-9% alcohol sales should be banned in this area from ALL outlets, as has
been done in other towns.

Opticns to contrel the situation include:

a. Single cans of alcohol should be forbidden from sale — strong beer is currentiy
available at £1.10 per can. See Section | below for extracts from a report compiled
by University of Sheffield on the cost to the UK of alcohol abuse.

b. There should be a minimum price per unit placed on single cans — see extracts below
from a report covering pricing the by the Alcohol Health Alliance at Section E.

¢. There should be an agreement relating to all iocal cutlets that cans above a certain
percentage strength should be marked in a way that enables the seller to be identified

d. Or a combination of the above principles.

More licensed outlets make it more difficult to control each one, due to stretching both
police and licensing enforcement resources.

a. ltis unreasonable to blame the police for the anti-social behaviour, when the City
Council is sitting on its hands and doing nothing about the growth in cheap alcohol

outlets.

b. There is direct correlation between the availability of cheap, strong alcohol and its
consumption — see Section G for evidence.

c. Reports to the police number at 101 are NOT a useful measure of the problems being
experienced. Calls to 101 are subject to long delays in being answered, so cannot be
used as an indication of need. See Use of 101 at Section D.

Central Ward Councillors have not been consulted for their opinions on the need for a
CIP. This is another example of the lax City Council attitude to current problems.

2

Page 29



%3

7. The creation of the Help-us Help campaign follows a long repeated recommendation
from SCCRAG that all agencies dealing with the street drugaholic community should
coordinate their efforts.

{Reasons for Denying Appiication continued)

a. The introduction of Help-us-Help in November 2016 was a welcome move;

b. Regrettably SCC's Licensing Department is not involved with this key initiative.
Consequently it is not in a position to find out how extremely damaging its failure to
act responsibly over the control of alcohal is to the health and livelihoods of the
drugaholics themselves, to local businesses and to residents.

c. This is an abrogation of responsibility by Licensing. There is a duty to see what
the impact of its policy has on local communities. It continues to sanction more and
more outlets, without taking any account of the impact its wanton disregard for public
safety is having on the local community. And without conducting the CIP it was
tasked to do.

d. Long-established businesses will leave the area if this problem is not brought
under control. Section J lists the serious problems they are facing.

8. The City's much valued Purple Flag and Best Bar None certifications could be put at
risk by evidence of failure to control this excessive anti-social behaviour caused by
alcehol.

9. The objection closing date of 29 Dec involves Christmas holidays, thereby shortening

considerably the opportunity for objections to be raised. The deadline for objections
should be extended.

SECTION C: Meeting Licensing Regulations:

Under Government Licensing Regulations, to prevent an application being granted, it is necessary to
demonstrate how and why one of these issues will arise.....

1. The prevention of crime and disorder
2. Public safety

3. The prevention of nuisance

4. The protection of children from harm

There is huge evidence that the excessive availability of cheap alcohol - this wili be the 6%
24hr off-licence on West Street — is clearly causing crime and disorder, nuisance and

dangers to public safety.

See The STAR article at www.thestar co.uk/news/enough-is-enough-sheffield-residents-and-
businesses-oppose-fresh-off-licence-plans-for-area-blighted-by-strest-drinkers-1-7952213
published 6" June 2016 for examples of the problem when the last licence was granted. Things
have gone worse in the past six months, according to those living and working in the area.

SCCRAG invites Licensing committee to join a visit to commercial premises on West Street. to
find out how much damage this is causing to their trade.

Page 30



b4

Alcohol Exclusion Zones already operate in many parts of the UK including Beckenham, Bromley,
Bury, Chippenham, Cheltenham, Corby, Harrow, Kettering, Newcastle, Oldham, Penge, Pontefract,
Wellingborough, Winchester, York. Why does Sheffield lag behind these places?

SECTION D: Use of 101 to report anti-social behaviour

s 07 Oct 2015 Daily Teiegraph: Inspector Matt Johnson, from Cambridgeshire Police,
left local politicians flabbergasted when he admitted in a public meeting that "life was
too short" to use the 101 non-emergency telephone number

e« 16 JULY 2016 Daily Telegraph: Almost three-and-a-half million calls to 101, the
police’s non-emergency number, went unanswered in the last four years, according to

new figures,

¢ Some callers to the number, designed to deal with reports of crime such as drug
dealing and theft, waited for more than two hours before they either gave up or were
answered.

¢ The number of abandoned calis between 2012 and May 2016 is 3,469,984, according
to Freedom of Information requests by the Daily Mail that were answered by 36 out of
43 UK police forces.

¢ Businesses on West Street have toid SCCRAG they have found it too time-
consuming to report issues on 101. As an alternative they have been advised by
SCCRAG to use www.reportingcrime.uk for non-urgent reports.

SECTION E: Cheap alcohol: the price we pay — Report available online at
www.basl.org. uk/uploads/Cheap%20alcohol%20the%20price%20we%20pay % 20AHA%200ct%202

016.pdf
This repart was compiled by four member organisations of the Alcohol Healith Alliance (AHA) — the

institute of Alcohol Studies; Alcohol Focus Scotland; Balance, the North East Alcohol Office; &
Healthier Futures:

Extract: Cheap booze can be found on every street corner.

Fundamentally, very little has changed since the last report was carried out five years ago. Alcohol
continues to be sold at pocket money prices, with white cider dominating the market for cheap, high-
strength drinks.

» |While the lowest price we report is 16p per unit, we found a broad range of products on sale
for 25p or less, which is half the 50p minimum unit price recommended by heaith bodies and
alcohol charities.

» At the cheapest price per unif for white cider (16p), the low-risk drinking limit of 14 units per
week for both men and women could be purchased for just £2.24.

s High-strength whife cider products, which are predominantly drunk by dependent and
underage drinkers, are sold for as little as 16p per unit of alcohol.

s Forthe cost of a standard off-peak cinema ticket you can buy seven and a half litres of 7.5%
ABV white cider, containing as much alcohol as 53 shots of vodka.

e Recent culs in alcohol taxes allow shops and supermarkets to self alcohol at pocket money
prices but have done litfle to benefit pubs and their customers,

4

Page 31



B5

Cumulative Impact Policies (CIPs) are local 'special policies' to introduce a presumption against new
licences to sell alcohol from bars, shops, pubs or clubs in a designated area. They can be adopted
where there is evidence that the number or concentration of premises give rise to a harmful impact
on the promotion of the licensing objectives and where a licensing authority has consulted local
people and businesses.

SECTION F: Limiting the sales of aicoho! by limited licensing: Cumulative Impact Policy

A CIP does not prevent new alcohol retailers in an area, but makes an applicant prove they will not
add to the problem in an area, possibly by amending their proposed business plans

BAOUKFELD HRNKS LTD
104 K13t STREET,
BEDFOHD MKA4 1PE,
W K0BtTODOBLCOM
SUPER PREMIA LAGER. -
CONTAIHS BAALTED BARLEY.
BE QUIALITE,
m&kﬁnﬂﬁ'umm
o A,
5005!3! e
9.0 % vol.

SECTION G: Extract from ongoing study into begging in Sheffield, alcohol and anti-social
behavior.

During the short period | have been conducting the pilot study into begging in the city and its
contribution to the growing issues around anti-social behaviour (which will not be completed until
March 2017) it is clear that the prevalence of cheap alcohol safes outlets on and around West Street

are adding to an already considerable issue.

In all the areas across the city that have higher levels of anti-social behaviour there is always the
opportunity to access cheap high strength alcohol in both large quantities (3 Litres +) and in single
cans. The single cans are predominately used to limit the effects of withdrawals from drug or drink

binges and enable vulnerable aduits to find a way to continue in the downward spiral to dependency.

Author: Graham Chidlaw, for Cathedral Archer Project — partner in the study, which is funded by
Housing Independence Service from the City Council

5

Page 32



%

SECTION H: Emails relating to commitment by Sheffield City Council to investigate a Cumulative
Impact Policy, most recent first.

From: Licensing

Sent: 14 December 2016

To: SCCRAG

Subject: SCC investigation into Cumulative Impact Policy and Alcohol Saturation Zone

As you are aware from our meeting earlier in the year, | have experienced difficulties gaining any
tangible evidence from partnership organisations and this remains the case. At this moment in time
as a service we are still waiting for information / evidence and statistics with regards to crime &
disorder, anti-social behaviour, health issues, A&E and/or hospital admissions, numbers etc. This is
all the information we will need to impose a Cumulative Impact Policy. As a service, we do not hold
such information and rety on partners to provide the details necessary to take the matter before the
Licensing Committee. Without such evidence, we do not have a case.

Work on this stopped and that is due partly to not receiving any of the above responses (evidence),
and secondly because my manager allocated other work to me that was essential to service delivery
moving forward. This is not an excuse but our service only has a limited amount of resources to
work on policy / strategic issues and this has been taken up with certain high profile matters over the

last four/five months.

| am hopeful that your email will prompt other services to lock at this closely and begin to provide me
with the necessary evidence or begin to tackle the issues you are having as a community from other
angles.

SCCRAG has asked for a list of the organisations that have failed to produce the requested
information. So far nothing has heen supplied.

---------------------------------------------------------------

From: SCCRAG Sent: 04 Qctober 2016
To: Licensing
Subject: Re: CIP and the Devonshire Quarter

The email string below might have some significance in your investigations into the Cumulative
Impact Policy. Itis part of the ongoing problem in the West Street / Devonshire Green / Victoria St /
Gell Street area that now involves a range of organisations. It has been getting worse since Graham
and | met you and there was another assault yesterday evening in Victoria Street. Not sure whether
this was alcohol or drug related at this stage, because the police will only say “There was an
assault’.

From: Licensing Sent: 04 July 2016

Ta: SCCRAG
Subject: RE: Cumulative Impact Policy for West Street-Devonshire Green

Good afterncon. Thanks for your email.

By way of an update, | am in the process of information gathering at the moment and have
held/scheduled meetings with authorities who I think can input into the investigation and provide me
with tangibie evidence to provide to the Licensing Committee and information on how this issue can

be tackled in a holistic manner. | am struggling somewhat due to the time of year and people being

6

Page 33



&

away on holiday but am attempting to get things booked in as soon as | can in order to get this
heard as soon as possible.

From: SCCRAG

Sent: 01 July 2016

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Cumulative Impact Policy for West Street-Devonshire Green

Has there been any progress on the Cumulative impact Policy investigation for West Street-
Devonshire Green, covered in your email below dated 8" June?

From: Licensing
Sent: 08 June 2016
Subject: Licensing Committee Appeal by SCCRAG, 9th June

| have been asked by Simon Green (Executive Director Place) and Steve Lonnia (Head of
Licensing) to respond to your email below.

It is my intention to research SCCRAG’s request for a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) to be applied
to off licence applications in the West Street area carefully and gather evidence in order to put
forward a proposal to the Licensing Committee in the coming months.

Unfortunately, we are not able to defer the pending off licence application, but with the evidence
submitted in your objection and other supporting objections, the Licensing Sub-Committee can apply
necessary conditions with regards to super strength alcohol and minimum price.

I will be working closely with Public Health, the Drugs and Alcohol Coordination Team and South
Yorkshire Police and intend to meet up with you to discuss your experience in further detail.

Perhaps you could provide me with some availability over the next couple of weeks and we can get
something booked in?

From: Chair of Licensing
Sent: 14 June 2016

To: SCCRAG
Subject: RE: Aslan Go Local determination notice: Failure to recommend a CIP

As Chair of the Committee on that day what | will say is that we were presented with very strong
evidence that there are problems in the area. Problems which are impacting on local residents, local
businesses and visitors to the area. Problems which { do not believe are acceptable and which do
need to be addressed. What we did not receive (and you may well question how this can be done
for a premises which is not yet open) was any evidence that this particular application would
certainly add to the problems. We even questioned if there had been issues with the applicants
current business in the area as that may have indicated his new business would cause problems.
We were told there had been no issues. In the absence of such evidence and working to tegislation

Page 34



B3

that presumes that unless you have such evidence a license will be granted, | believe the
Committee made the correct decision.

As you have been informed, as a result of the evidence presented the Licensing Service is
investigating a Cumulative fmpact Policy for the area. This is as a result of the current problems and
not the application we were considering. Hence | do not feel it would have been appropriate to
mention that in the determination. | am more than happy to say that the evidence we have seen
suggested we need to explore such a policy. When the full review is completed the Licensing
Committee will make a decision on all the evidence available. To comment further either way at this
stage could be considered prejudicial to that decision and may leave it open to challenge and |
would really wish to avoid that.

Also as a direct resuit of your submissions | will be meeting the Director of Public Heaith next week
to see how Licensing may be able to contribute to addressing the problems.

Whilst we all have our personal opinions on the current Licensing Legislation and new applications,
if there is evidence that any licensed retailer in the area is directly contributing to the problems then
we can take very strict action, including revocation of that license. We are happy to receive such
evidence at any time and will act on it. Recognising the difficulties in attributing the problems to any
individuat retailer we are also happy to work with the retailers to see if they might be prepared to
agree some of the helpful suggestions put to the Committee last week on a voluntary basis.

This detail was not put in the notice as again it related to the general issues rather than the
individual application.

| am sorry you feel the Licensing Committee does not take the issues seriously. We do. To address
these needs a far wider approach than simply licensing, but you have my assurance that we are
very keen to play our part in wider initiatives to address this unacceptable situation.

(the underlines are added by SCCRAG)

From: SCCRAG

Sent: 14 June 2016

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Aslan Go Local determination notice: Failure to recommend a CIP

Thanks for this copy of the Aslan Off-licence application Licensing meeting minute. Disappointingly it
makes only one passing reference to a Community Impact Policy, but that is not mentioned in the
‘Reasons for the Decision” or in any conclusions or recommendations.

We could not believe the minutes where they say:

¢  “The Committee then considered was whether the application to grant would undermine the
licensing objectives when primarily considering public nuisance and determined that it would not.

So the photos of paralytic street drinkers in the area and the statements of public nuisance,
crime and anti-social behaviour from business owners and residents meant nothing to the
committee? Not to even warrant a comment in the minutes that “In view of the concerns raised
by residents, police and local businesses, there will be an investigation into a Community Impact

Page 35



2

Policy for the area”? All the minutes say is “There is no Cumulative impact Policy in place” but
nothing to say one should be considered in view of the objecting evidence presented.

And why did Licensing Committee fail to suggest conditions on the sale of alcohol with regards
to super strength beers and minimum price?

The Licensing Committee is like a toothless tiger and nothing has changed despite the horrors of
West Street documented in our report.

The minutes go on to say -

*  “Members could not take into account the representations stating that the area is at saturation
point nor can they consider ‘need’”

Perhaps not, but they COULD have expressed concern at the evidence presented and placed a
recommendation on record that something WiLL be done to consider the fact that the public are
now bypassing West Street and Devonshire Green because of the excessive alcohol and drugs
being consumed in the area.

As you can see, | have copied this email to other relevant parties because, once again, the
views and livelihoods of people in the area have been ignored by Licensing Committee. In other
towns and cities there is a different approach aimed at solving problems, but our city always
ducks them. Surely there could and should have been something in the minutes that gave hope
to those whose lives and businesses are being blighted. Do the people on Licensing Committee
have no care for the situation?

| have received an email from Claire Bower saying that “/t is my intention to research SCCRAG's
request for a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) to be applied to off licence applications in the West
Street area carefully and gather evidence in order to put forward a proposal to the Licensing

Committee in the coming months”.

That is reassuring, but it carries much less weight or chance of success if Licensing Committee
failed to say that it believed such a strategy is needed in view of the evidence presented.

We are very disappointed in the failure of Licensing to recognise and recommend the need for a
CIP in view of the weight of evidence available to them.

SECTION I: Extracts from the Alcohol Heaith Alliance UK entitled ‘Cheap alcohol: the price we

H

pay’.

a. InEngland almost 23,000 deaths each year are related to alcohol.
b. Every year, over one million hospital admissions are related to alcohol use.
¢.  One person dies every hour from alcohol-related causes.

d.  Alcohol accounts for 10% of the UK burden of death and disease, making it one of the three biggest
lifestyle risk factors in our country.

e. Alcoholis a poison with links to around 200 medical conditions and injuries, including at least seven
different types of cancer.

Page 36



Blo

f.  And we are all paying the price. The Government estimates that alcohol misuse costs the NHS up to
£3.5 billion every year {equal to £120 for every UK taxpayer) and the wider society in the UK more
than £21 biliion around half the total schools budget for England and Wales.

g. Modelling by the University of Sheffield estimated that in the first year alone, introducing a 50p MUP
in Scotland would mean:

s 60 fewer deaths
¢ 1,600 fewer hospital admissions > 3,500 fewer crimes.

Work commissioned by the UK Government from the University of Sheffield revealed that 1 year after
introducing an MUP in England there would he:

¢ 50,700 fewer crimes

e 376,600 fewer days absent from work

+ 92 fewer deaths.

e After 10 years, alcohol-related hospital admissions would be down 35,100 per year and over the
period would lead to substantial gains to the guality of life of individuals, which health economists
value at £5.1 billion.

Interestingly, it would also reduce health inequalities, with 8 out of every 10 lives saved coming from the

lowest income groups.

Minfmum pricing is working in practice in parts of Canada where it has resulted in a reduction in the amount
people drink, with fewer aicohoi-related hospital admissions, fewer deaths and a fall in alcohol-related crime.

As independent experts acknowledge, addressing the affordability of alcohol will not solve every problem
caused hy alcohol, but it shouid be the central pillar of any evidence-based alcohol strategy. That central
pillar was in place in the 2012 Government Alcohol Strategy but, with the help of sections of the afcohol
industry, it was knocked down, with the result that we continue to see lives being put at risk because of the

widespread availability of incredibly cheap, strong alcohol.

SECTION J: Extracts from comments in statements by West Street businesses:

T L Killis Cleaning Equipment: ‘We have drunks come into the shop while we are serving customers, swearing
and on occasions, refusing to leave. We can't get police help! Saturday afternoon five young men were
fighting outside my shop. One got knocked down and banged his head on the pavement; then three of the
men started kicking him in the head. | went outside and told them if you don't stop I will call the police. They
didn't take any notice of me and continued kicking him. | came back into my shop at 6:05pm and called the
police. | stayed behind late, left my shop at 7:08pm and stilf no police had arrived. The young man could have
been killed or suffered brain damage......... My female staff is frightened to go to the car park to collect their
cars. The have been followed, spoken to in an aggressive manner, and therefore will now only go when there
are two of them. The same thing has happened ta my wife. | was going to the car park one evening when
three men were stood outside. One of them jumped out in front of me and said "Give is a pound". Of course,
he didn't get any money from me but if this had been a lady it may have been a very bad experience for

I

10

Page 37



Bl

Shepherd Opticians: ‘We have been a business in the same premises for nearly 90 years. In the past two
years we have lost two major accounts due to the reputation of the area. Reps have been hassied and made
to feel unsafe. We have lost patients as "street drinkers" aggressively push for money for a host of lies moking
my patients feel uncomfortable and quite scared. This has led to us fosing customers and the one reason is
the abuse, fights, swearing, public urination and defecation in front of our premises. | myself have been
physically abused. | respectfully suggest that you DO NGT grant another licence until you are capable of
dealing with the issues you already have. If you wish to see the effects this has, come and sit in our reception

for a day, your eyes will be opened.........."

Day Lewis Pharmacy: ‘Over the last few years the problems associated with street drinking have changed the
area beyond recognition. We have street drinkers coming into the Pharmacy, verbally and racially abusing
staff. We have been threatened with violence on leaving the premises. Staff have to walk past intimidating
groups of drunk people to colfect prescriptions from the local GP practices. Patients are intimidated by street
drinkers hanging around the entrance to the Pharmacy. We have also had patients verbally abused whilst on
the premises. On one occasion we had to step over a drunk man who was asleep in front of the shop to open
up the shop in the morning. Most mornings the area in front of the Pharmacy is littered with half-drunk and
empty cans of strong beer. It is most unpleasant to have to clear this mess along with occasional pools of
vomit and urine. To allow another off-licence to open would be o ridiculous decision when urgent action is
required to tackle this problem. It would be an insult to all the hard-working people who live here and those
who try to serve the local community’.

Henger Barbershop: ‘Abusive drunks come into the shop intimidating staff and clients, abusing and begging
at foot-fall past my shop, vomiting and spitting on West Street. This is having a serious effect on local

business, reducing foot-fall’.

Creator Hair: Entering the salon and stealing retail items, entering the salon and being abusive to clients and
workers. Falling or being pushed into our large windows. Clients are asked for money when entering or
leaving the salon, generally lowering the tone of the area’.

sp \7 L(h t"lilﬂ‘j

Sy Sy G http://helpushelp.uk

www.SCCRAG.org SCCRAG is a supporter of the Help Us Help campaign

email: SCCRAG@gmail.com Twitter; @SCCRAG Facebook: SCCRAG

‘Community Action Counts’

16-12-22-SCCRAG SUMMARY Objection to 111 West Street Off-Licence

11

Page 38



Stephenson Clive_(lCE)() 22

From: Peter Sephton <N

Sent: 30 December 2016 00:21

To: licensingservice

Cc: {GCSX) Fell Greg (CEX)

Subject: Re: 111 West Street Off-licence Objection from Henger Barbershop

Thanks Jayne for this reply below. | am surprised at your comment about the objection from Mr Foster at Henger
Barbers not relating to the Licensing core objectives. By core objectives, | presume you mean:

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

2. Public safety

3. The prevention of nuisance

4. The protection of children from harm

Our interpretation of these points is:
¢  Will this outlet cause more crime and disorder?
e Will this outlet put public safety at risk?
s Isthis outlet likely to increase nuisance to the public?
¢ |s this outlet likely to cause harm to children?

In the case of West Street we do not believe it is necessary to prove that this specific gutlet will break the terms of
the licensing laws. We believe that, in the situation now appertaining to West Street of proven and documented
anti-social behaviour, it is only necessary to show that another outlet will, based on current evidence, increase the
prospects for items (a) to (c) to occur [NB: not (d) ~ protection of children).

It would have heen easier to make this point if the Cumulative Impact Policy promised fast June by the Chair of
Licensing had been enacted. However, even in its absence we believe there is a powerful case for refusing this
application on the grounds that there is a strong probability that items {a} to (c) above will occur, based on

s what is currently happening on West Street,

e statements from objectors
¢ international evidence that more outlets produce more anti-social problems. See below our footnote on

. - 1
sources of data confirming this wew( ].

We can go back ta Mr Foster to get more detail, although the reply may then fall outside the closing date. However

we feel sure he will say that his comments do relate to the first three items in the list.
As SCCRAG sees his remarks, another cheap alcohol outlet on West Street will increase the prospects of his business

experiencing:

e “abusing drunks coming into the shop intimidating staff and clients ... (cause more disorder & nuisance to
the public)

e “abusing and begging at (the} footfall past my shop .... (public safety at risk and increase nuisance to the
public)

e “vomiting (&) spitting on West Street ..... (increase nuisance to the public)
e “..having a serious effect on local business, reducing footfall” (increase nuisance to the public and damage

the local economy)

In our opinion Mr Foster is correct and his list relates directly to the opening of a new outlet. There is ample
evidence in the statements from objectors of serious current probfems with alcoholics on West Street and
surrounding areas causing the behaviour Mr Foster lists. There is also evidence nationally and internationally that
the more opportunities exist to buy cheap alcohol, the more those addicted to it will gravitate to those outlets and
increase the amount of anti-social behaviour focally. Consequently one more outlet in an already saturated area
wracked with anti-social behaviour caused by excessive alcohol can be assumed to increase the amount of anti-
social behaviour in that area. It also stretches the resources of enforcement agencies such as the police and licensing

Page 39



staff even further, therefore making controt of the outlets more difficult. That creates further probability that more

anti-social behaviour will resuit. Glg
50

Had the Licensing Committee prepared a Cumulative Impact Policy, it could have used the expianation in Para 1.
the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, namely:

* providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local communities and
empowers local autharities to make and enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing
strategies for their local area; and

+  encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local residents the
opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect them.

Even without a CIP in place, we take the view that there is sufficient evidence to make a deferral decision on this
application based on the current conditions in West Street, using this Revised Guidance issued under section 182
of the Licensing Act 2003 - March 2015. The deferral should remain in place until the availability of 2 Cumulative
Impact Policy and possible Alcohol Exclusion Zone have been provided by the City Council.

This case will be made to the Licensing Committee at the hearing. In the light of these comments, your views on Mr
Foster's statement will be interesting.

Best regards
Peter

P J Sephton
Chair of SCCRAG

M references:

a. Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
www.pov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/418114/182-Guidance2015.pdf

Para 1.5: The legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. These are vitally important and
should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

They include:

* protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance caused by
irresponsibie licensed premises;

» giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and police the night-time
economy and take action against those premises that are causing problems;

e recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local communities by
minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation and supporting responsible premises;

¢ providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local communities and empowers |ocal
authorities to make and enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and
* encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local residents the opportunity to
have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect them.

b. GoWell: Using Research Evidence to Promote Muiti-Sectoral, Multi-Level Policy Processes for Neighbourhood

and Community Improvement
The second most important (positive) association was found between crime rates and the number of licensed
alcohol outlets in an area. The relative importance of this structural factor has increased over time.

www.zowellonline.com/assets/0000/0562/Briefing Paper 20.pdf

¢. Do Liquor Stores Increase Crime and Urban Decay? - Evidence from Los Angeles - University of California,
Berkeley, www.colgate.edu/portaldata/imagegallerywww/2050/ImageGallery/teh jobmktpaper.pdf

d. How Alcohol Outlets Affect Neighborhood Violence - Pacific Institute for Research and Evaluation
http://resources.prev.org/documents/AlcoholViolenceGruenewald.pdf

Pazge 40



Petition to Oppose the Granting of an Off-licence at 111 West Street, §1 4EQ

West Street has many issues with s{i'egf_'qrinkers and anti-social behaviour and much of the cause is 9%
strength beer in black cans sold from retail off-licences to alcoholics. 111 West Street will be the sixth
retail outlet selling cheap alcohol, in addition to the many pubs along the street.

This alarming amount of anti-sacial behaviour is caused by people obtaining strong cheap alcohol. The
problems it creates have been a constant source of complaint from residents and local businesses to
police, to our community association SCCRAG and to local Counciflors. Ht has created pressure on
services like paramedics, ambulances and hospitals but the Licensing Committee has dane nothing to
heip reduce these problems and keeps granting new licences.

Last June the Licensing Committee Chair agreed there was a problem in the area caused by an excess
of cheap strong alcohol and that an investigation would take place into a Cumulative impact Policy with a
view to the creation of an Alcohol Saturation Zone. This important decision would have provided the
grounds for opposing yet another off-licence, but no Cumulative Impact Policy has been forthcoming.

We now find that the City Council has done nothing to fulfii these promises, therefore Licencing
Committee is unlikely to prevent yet another source of cheap strong alcohol opening 24 hours a day
throughout the year. The effect is to attract everyone seeking plentiful glcohol into the area in which we
spend our time, making it extremely unpleasant and intimidating to be here, day and nighit.

\We appeal to the City Council Licensing committee to find a way to defer this licence, at least until a
Cumulative Impact Policy has been investigated. Our reasons are:

Excessive anti-social behaviour in West St. caused by drunken individuals — all well documented
Strong 9% alcohol sales should be banned in this area from ALL outlets

All locally sold cans should be marked in a way that enables the seller to be identified

Single cans of alcohol should be forbidden from sale

No more outlets before the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) promised last June is completed.
Our local Councillors have not been consuilted for their opinions on the need for a CIP

The objection date of 29 Dec involves Christmas holidays, thereby shortening it considerably

NG R N =

We, the undersigned have experienced the following problems caused by the people who use local off-
licences, buy their strong beer and create intimidating anti-sociat behaviour:

EWTEed  AHE._SALan. A0 STeA S LETAIG.  ETer1s
EnTEqnl, JHE.. SALon . AWD__BE__ABLINE. 10 ClsensTs. And
WNOPYEZS .

Fariisdy of  gEen PUoWED 1670 OO0 (ACCE  talenDGiss
CLERAS BT PRS0 Ol pMuntEA  WHBLE ENTEZING o
AEAVING THE _SALen

Q“ENfﬁLLv; .LQ’NIU“'%_ THC TOVIE Tk Aler (continue overleaf if needed)

Sigrted: Print Name Premises

WA M &Azsw Coanror Wl
WA ST ST

Please return completed petitions to Carson Stationary, 107-109 West Street S1 4EQ by 23 Dec

Petition organised by SCCRAG - Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group
www.SCCRAG,org email: SCCRAG@gmail.com Twitter: @SCCRAG Facebook: SCCRAG

Page 41

By



Petition to Oppose the Granting of an Off-licence at 111 West Street, $1 4EQ K,ﬁ

West Street has many issues with s‘freei dnnkers and anti-social behaviour and much of the cause is 9%
strength beer in black cans sold from retail off-licences to alcoholics. 111 West Street will be the sixth
retail outlet selling cheap alcohol, in addition to the many pubs along the street.

This alarming amount of anti-social behaviour is caused by people obtaining strong cheap alcohol. The
problems it creates have been a constant source of compiaint from residents and local businesses to
police, to our community association SCCRAG and to local Councillors. It has created pressure on
services like paramedics, ambulances and hospitals but the Licensing Committee has done nothing to
help reduce these problems and keeps granting new licences.

Last June the Licensing Committee Chair agreed there was a problem in the area caused by an excess
of cheap strong alcohol and that an investigation would take place into a Cumulative Impact Policy with a
view to the creation of an Alcohal Saturation Zone. This important decision would have provided the
grounds for oppasing yet another off-licence, but no Cumulative impact Policy has been forthcoming.

We now find that the City Couricil has done nothing to fulfll these “promises, therefore Licencing -
Committee is unlikely to prevent yet another source of cheap strong alicohol opening 24 hours a day
throughout the year. The effect is to attract everyone seeking plentiful alcohol into the area in which we
spend our time, making it extremely unpleasant and intimidating to be here, day and night.

We appeal to the City Coungil Licensing committee to find a way to defer this licence, at least until a
Cumulative Impact Policy has been investigated. Qur reasons are:

Excessive anti-social behaviour in West St. caused by drunken individuals - alt well documented
Strong 9% alcohol sales should be banned in this area from ALL outlets

All locally sold cans should be marked in a way that enables the seller to be identified

Single cans of alcohol should be forbidden from sale

No more outlets before the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) promised last June is completed.
Our local Councillors have not been consulted for their opinions on the need for a CIP

The objection date of 29 Dec involves Christmas holidays, thereby shortening it considerably

No ok w2

We, the undersigned have experienced the following problems caused by the people who use local off-
licences, buy their strong beer and create intimidating anti-social behaviour:

W0 LLid BLea (1 Dol desd LU AL RHAL ILALLS

T NI L0 (LA L1 UE e 2l (LoD Ll L
i 22 o in a2 UL T8 L LA o e
Qi K70 aide biin Hoaaleds daald 1 feed (/e

W Tiatiid 100tk enta . et glandes.” qoceml s
/A/M 7?/ /7/%/_//7@27{//%{ %ﬂfﬁ%mmontmue overleaf n‘nee“cid)&

Print Name

Lss #HE
L gy

’——'—-_-—-—_'_7 .
Please return completed petitions to Carson Stationary, 107-109 West Street S1 4EQ by 23 Dec

Petition organised by SCCRAG — Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group
www.SCCRAG.org email: SCCRAG@gmail.com Twitter: @SCCRAG Facebook: SCCRAG

Page 42



./Z{ZK/W /Zf// entd ALeed (i C&W&-‘?/M@f ¥ oL dﬁ'/
ol Ths fio (B L WL deaiey Ot pALe KK,
st JAOoH L) Al RAWAL, /e GG, @M&%ZJ
BUBUC L iuredhon+ ABioahion (il W Of a fraess

7 negolid At beon ﬂgﬂm% abued !
e gt Gl A AL oy 2

ol baasr~ Ty P W A

o a

| | HUL
' / 4l dlaattiy 17
ey, Wit J 4 W

el e -
4 Wi/icm A g0 e et Hto had, s

ALk . 1Laon 7@ a d@/wzgzw wls e ﬁéf&’d

o

Page 43



BI+

West Street has many issues with street drinkers and anti-social behaviour and much of the cause is 9%
strength beer in black cans sold from 'retail off-licences to alcoholics. 111 West Street will be the sixth
retail outlet selling cheap alcehol, in addition to the many pubs along the street.

Petition to Oppose the @ranting of an Off-licence at 111 West Street, $1 4EQ

This alarming amount of anti-social behaviour is caused by people obtaining strong cheap alcohol. The
problems it creates have been a constant source of complaint from residents and local businesses to
police, to our community association SCCRAG and to local Councillors. It has created pressure on
services like paramedics, ambulances and hospitals but the Licensing Committee has done nathing fo
help reduce these problems and keeps granting new licences.

Last June the Licensing Committee Chair agreed there was a problem in the area caused by an excess
of cheap strong aleohol and that an investigation would take place into a Cumulative Impact Policy with a
view to the creation of an Alcohol Saturation Zone. This important decision would have provided the
grounds for opposing yet another off-licence, but no Cumulative Impact Policy has been forthcoming.

We now find that the City Council has done nothing to fulfil these promises, therefore Licencing
Committee is unlikely to prevent yet another source of cheap strong alcohol opening 24 hours a day
throughout the year. The effect is to attract everyone seeking plentiful alcohol into the area in which we
spend our time, making it exiremely unpleasant and intimidating to be here, day and night.

We appeal 1o the City Council Licensing committee to find a way to defer this licence, at least until a
Cumulative Impact Policy has been investigated. Qur reasgns are:

Excessive anti-social behaviour in West St. caused by drunken individuals — all well documented
Strong 9% afcohol sales should be banned in this area from ALL outlets

All locally sold cans should be marked in a way that enables the seller to be identified

Single cans of alcohol should be forbidden from sale

No more outlets before the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) promised last June is completed.
Our local Councillors have not been consulted for their opinions on the need for a CIP

The objection date of 29 Dec involves Christmas holidays, thereby shortening it considerably

NG s W

We, the undersigned have experienced the following problems caused by the people who use local off-
licences, buy their strong beer and create intimidating anti-social behaviour:

Onee b Lot B Leoics e r)nén\aw:, Cromrrioted i th
Soreek c\.mh&qo \Roae. (;\rmed Hrecocea \r\eu*rd e coneton |
(e s Shvesic ARRkers, Con-iog Laknkice Plnran, Ao
Ousoh - il QhW%&M Lo Yae Voeen Hﬂﬁa&% A

LS ANA T O LEadima One. f\rF’mLQE“D ol e

K aB S il SR e PN S Acing Ce?m_u@&b% Acat (Eode to

r
Cﬂ"’\\@o\' (= fcff\d_\ﬁ"\% ‘Q’OT‘ et ---(continue overleaf if needed) Pt

Signed: 8@,@\_@,& Print Name 6’vvru-\ MSHAN premises 1D A~ LEUOS PriAemacy

SN
L

Please return completed petitions to Carsan Stationary, 107-109 West Street $1 4EQ by 23 De¢

Petition organised by SCCRAG - Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group
www,SCCRAG.org email: SCCRAG@gmail.com Twitter: @SCCRAG Facebook: SCCRAG

Page 44



Qr&cﬁqezf:) e (oo vondruee Goeen MNC + Manoery | 'BB
Cfp' ey T e Pomry R on l%rt;c)kc“ku}
O .-m Vév:llf‘\a ‘kX) Y\QESI?\:\O*Q S’\\\QQ‘\ C\d"\}f_@”%
Ts O Cend o be@“\)\lf’_ﬂ,x Chﬁmﬁb{j’_r\%‘
RioeAs  ore Lreidoted oy avesr Arlnoes
(e Foae adso bhad Poerirs veros iy oloxmed
LWndsk A ke orensises,.
DA one  cecasion woe hove Nad to St over &
oL Al maun Lo woas aussl@sn (n @oﬂ OP’W“Q
Aoor YO O e o o P
= P L L e TORCatng

Moo= recai~os e cuwa v Lo o) e Phormacy
Loy Lidkaced LoUin ol - et aond @nngdiy oS
off 2tvorg loees Ik Us ok Ginpleasens to howe
do Qear Bris mress adleng Lodn  Occcu=orol
OOl ol vorulk a~d uetne .

Mo oddmus OSner O Jicexe YO TEEN Losadd
e, oL ridiau D Ae crslom LOe™ ufseﬁ+ e¥aatea
o koctle bhis PrObL(ffy'\,

. e L oy &L)\_ m’l
k Looukd be o ~=0 e L3~

\~ove) - \.JDDFU-/\B Pegp\e Loy LAve 4 e A b’\j o)

Page 45



|

Petition to Oppose the Granting of an Off-licence at 111 West Street, 31 4EQ B‘: i

\West Stroet has many issues with sireet drinkers and anti-social behaviour and much of the cause is 9%
strength bear in black cans sold from retail off-ficences to alcoholics. 111 West Strest wili be the sixth
retail outiat sefling cheap alcchol, in addition 1o the many pubs along the street.

This alarming amount of anti-social behaviour is caused Dy people obtaining strong cheap alcohol. The
problems it creates have been a constant source of comglaint from residents and local businesses to
police, to our community association SCCRAG and to focal Councillors. It has created pressure on
services like paramedics, ambulances and hospitals but the Licensing Commitiee has done nothing o
help reduce these problems and keeps granting new licences.

Last June the Licensing Commitiee Chair agreed there was a problem in the area caused by an excess
of cheap strong alcohol and that an investigation would take place into a Cumulative impact Policy with a
view to the creation of an Alcohol Saturation Zone. This important decision would have provided the
grounds for opposing yet anothar offidicence, but no Cumulative impact Policy has been forthcoming.

We now find that the City Council has dong nothing o fulfil these promises, therefore Licencing
Committes is unlikely to prevent yet another source of cheap strong alcohol opening 24 hours a day
throughout the year. The effect is to attract everyone seeking plentiful alcohol into the area in which we
spend our time, making it extremely unpleasant and intimidating to be here, day and night

We appeal to the City Council Licensing committee to find a way o defer this licence, at least until a

Cumulative impact Policy has besn investigated. Clur reasons are:

Excassive anti-social behaviour in West St. caused by drunken individuals — all well documented
Strong 9% alcohol sales should be banned in this area from ALL outlets

1
2.
3. Al locally sold cans should be marked in a way that enables the seller to be identified
4.
5
8
7

Single cans of alcohol should ke forbidden from sale

. N more aytlets before the Cumulative impact Policy (CIP} promised last June is completed.

Our local Counciltors have not been consulted for their opinions on the need for a GIP

. The objection date of 29 Dec involves Christmas holidays, thereby shortening it considerably

We. the undarsigned have experienced the following problems caused by the people who use iocal off-
licences. buy their strong beer and create intimidating anti-social behaviour:

N we haue drunlcs Conne. G Mo e \ainalo, wae I ‘.::';e_r\.rtr‘\(a

S, TRADEQICE ard on Occosien eﬁ%ﬁ‘“‘f\_} = _L-C'i....i}.\::‘f»"

et
we Cantl ogk Potice. vloip !

1) “pioucdayy Gfkeoncen Gue }-&M% WMeN wuece. C\fj@r\ﬂq O
e COC S cukead et ?'4)'\’\(‘,4_9; Cne, Ock Kﬁcxﬂu@c:{_cﬁ_gig_,_‘m

. N 7 _
and ronoed yas nead eaNen H\f’"} Payinent. Hen tnec

* . \J » - i . - o ‘91- \'A- CJ
C&: Y onen S0 ved m;@m{j-mmimk\:ﬁ;ﬂg@%ﬁme averleaf if needed)

Signed: 5 Print Naime

Iy ; 7 P
;ﬁfl‘df/ TIRAR. L A1 SHEA L2

Premises zg?é; ngg@? D&Y

SaRzy 1< NEEn B d0ie IO NS

i)

Please return completed petitions to Carson Stationary, 107-109 West Sireet S1 4EQ by 23 Bec

Petition organised by SCCRAG ~ Sheffield City Centra Residents Action Group

i SUERAG g srpndin SO RAT@ gmailoo Ywitler ESC0RAL Facehank: SCLBAT

Page 46



‘:19’ O L C)“kb:"‘ cle C,'{ 4?.1"‘3C:g\C:( Lo B ey \(_{ H«'“\E’.,L.j B\g
den't Skop T LA Call bhe Poncs, Heg dicdnic

Lo o ! Doty Of Mme Aundl Compauect Kace "fﬂ){)
M T Come. back e mo Shee A . oS, |
Cavad Ve ponvce, I koo o erind lake bo do Bae
LQ@‘QL% \"cﬁc_.w‘.f-j‘iu Legpe fu Shep Ak T CBpra el

Bl O PC‘-L.\ C:;; >

‘V\C\d C‘L-rfiUE’“C(. The. (:j‘o,__&,-'v:;j YUy Casd Ci
Naowe ee o k

KoaWed o Calfer oaun cbﬂ»mxpﬁjﬁf_

My fermate ko ore

sy

?r\FJK\:e.‘MA Lo u.xj:J s Wy

Covpare. & Colert. Haee Conty Thely move e

olouoed ffspo e Eo v an &ijeis\\&a boAne G

Ve F I 5 -, o A

‘”f’ Ererore, Lol fewd QY‘\ij LWiaem e 15 twoo of Beeee

oo > T ’ ; ' .
s TThe Soame Hane hes hapeenecl to 'Wj Luoikeet

Ny

1.\_,\‘\ —-T“ L o = -
A 0SS N mr\f}\ Lo W Core povle. ke Colloct naa Cor
(e

E_‘\Je.f‘\\(“}c% Len 2 es wOere Zhocel kool
Ve P Comie _j’mm P@_d Cek i Cront o0 mie cunad
Dd KG\*\\JG_ s A chu;\gﬁ. Of Conme e dadatc C5€-2 &
e ¥aY OCOeLy Fraom mie C?xhl\rhcﬁuxcj‘f\ e M had Geen
o lada, e f\"\(l_.\j Nowo@ bege O U@:"k_f) Do @xpenenca

tT‘ Gt ey !

5/’\\ T vewoe WOT Shexcam G pelics Ofgicar on Mg beel
LOr Tual Q@D Cr A rvwc.uébe.ﬁ CYhre . T \"\({f_\ Clﬂtﬂ Fene.
Lade “hee@ hF)’C:l-{ Co. V5% we@n Phere 19D O Loectloat
RACU O . O , QﬁC{ C0Em ey B tL:j v aldb ‘%llr’{'\(‘jiT

WNShdas o0 Me o des, “horn ei, Ldnak 19 e 0N Heo

Wik bie POWCe. ove wr'\r-.i:w) e ‘e el o e peioli ¢

T Cawtd Canmbinua, Qidougn T feo

He, DAoLy ecoine o Dok

Page 47



B9

Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: . Proctor Matthew on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 23 December 2016 11:43

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: FW: Re- Off-Licence Application 111 West Street

From: David Vilage [asnmuumuu.
Sent: 23 December 2016 11:27

To: licensingservice
Subject: Fw: Re- Off-Licence Application 111 West Street

Georgina,

[ have elaborated hopefully to engage with some of the Core Objectives.

Dear sirs,

| would like to object strongly to this application.
It is not necessary to have another off-license on West Street.

Situated at 180 West Street, we are regularly having problems with street drunks which is effecting our

business.

Every week we witness disorder relating to Alcohol consumption along West Street. Drunks arguing,
swearing in very loud voices at each other, fights and general unacceptable behavior.

They are seen begging for change. Some approach people at the Tram stop which surely is a nuisance to
the public, and could be quite frightening to women with children.

The police are regularly called out to West Street with Public Safety incidents. Recently a Drunk stepped
out in front of a bus and was hit !

in the Summer they sit in groups on the side street drinking off Orange street.
They use the entrance to our car park as a toilet and its disgusting when our Customers have to walk

past human waste to get to our showroom door way.

In the evening there is a huge increase in numbers of people; at the weekends it can be a place to avoid.
The availability of cheap booze just exacerbates the problem of people being drunk, not just
Men but Women too. It really upsetting to see women urinating in the side street.

We are looking to expand, but at this stage with all the localised problems around us I'm not sure why we
should stay on West Street.
Another off-license will only increase the problem !

Kind Regards

Page 48




Stephenson Clive (CEX)

From: Steve Lee NN 82'6
Sent: 30 December 2016 00:43

To: licensingservice

Subject: - Objection to licence application for 111 West Street, City Centre

Dear Sir / Madam

I am writing to register our objection to the application for yet another 24 Off Licence
on West Street in the City Centre.

Firstly, I am a member of the Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group and fully
support and endorse the detailed objection submitted by them on behalf of our
community. I also wish to express serious concern about the City Council's complete
indifference to tackling the problem of alcohol abuse by undertaking a Cumulative
Impact Policy and Alcohol Saturation Zone assessment as promised after they
ignored all evidence last summer and granted a licence only yards from the current
application. This failure to act is ruining our community and the lives of people and
businesses within it.

By approving yet another off licence the City Council is failing in its duty to ensure
the following objectives are upheld:

» The prevention of crime and disorder
Abuse, harassment and violence are commonplace. Residents in the vicinity of the
application have been broken into by drunks and drug addicts demanding money.

= Public safety
The general public are frequently intimidated and bullied into handing over money to

buy alcohol. Broken glass, needles and vomit cover the streets on a daily basis.

= The prevention of public nuisance

Crowds of drunks with out of control dogs yelling at each other are driving people away.
Businesses are losing customers and long term residents are selling up and moving away

because the City Council refuses to act to tackle the problem.
= The protection of children from harm
Our children are afraid to walk down the street or go in their local park on Gell Street

because of the presence of drunks, attracted to the honeypot of cheap booze and
gullible people to exploit on West Street. They are exposed to aggressive drunken people
on a daily basis. SCC should be doing all it can to remove these people from our streets

- not encouraging more of them,

The predictable response to the objections and concerns raised will of course be that it
is unknown if the current applicant will add to the above problems. Let's not be naive.
This is a race to the bottom in a highly competitive market. Granting this licence will fuel

a fire that is already burning out of control.

Pdge 49



B

Glossop Road Barhs
g

[HEd i =B
RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Glossop Road Baths Residents Association

Sheffield, 83 7TRZ
To: Sheffield Licensing Committee - icensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

30" December 2016
Objection to the application for an off-licence at 111 West Street

A. The grounds for this objection are:
e This outlet will cause more crime and disorder
« This outlet will put public safety at risk
« This outlet is likely to increase nuisance to the public

B. The evidence of current activities involving crime, disorder, antisocial behaviour, risk
to public safety and nuisance to residents in the 21 apartments at Glossop Road
Baths due to excessive alcohol consumption in the West Street area is contained in a
footnote at K. Ample further evidence exists in other places, including an article in
Sheffield Star newspaper online at www.thestar.co.uk/news/enough-is-enough-
sheffield-residents-and-businesses—oppose-fresh-off-Iicence-plans-for—area-bliqhted-
by-street-drinkers-1-7952213 published 8™ June 2016 showing examples of the
problem when the last licence was granted.

C. We believe the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council has, in the past, been
applying the terms of the Licensing Act too literally, by taking the view that the only
way to reject an application for a new licence is for objectors to prove that - at some
future point - it will give rise to:

1. Crime and disorder
2. Risk to public safety
3. Nuisance

4. Harm to children

This is an impossible list of conditions to prove before a new outlet opens and is
therefore an unreasonable requirement.

D. There is new guidance that makes the issue of a new licence more sensitive to the
needs of the community and it is our view that the Committee should be minded to
use these powers. Under Para 1.5 of the Revised Guidance issued under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003, licensing authorities are now tasked with:

i providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of
local communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce
decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local
area; and

. encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and
giving local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing
decisions that may affect them.

Page 50




E. ltis our opinion that, under this guidance, where a iicensing authority has clear 'B
evidence of excessive use of alcohol leading to high levels of antisocial behaviour in
an area, it has a duty to provide a regulatory framework which reflects the needs of
local residents and businesses, so that they can go about their activities without
hindrance, nuisance or distress.

F. In June 2016 the Chair of Licensing Committee agreed, under pressure from
residents and businesses to stop the opening of a fifth outlet, that a Cumulative
Impact Policy would be considered for the West Street-Devonshire Green area as a
means of controlling the high amount of cheap strong alcohol being consumed in the

area.

G. Cumulative Impact Policy: Although not specifically referred to in the Act, Guidance
provides for the establishment of special areas of cumulative impact. This allows
Licensing Authorities to designate such an area where there is evidence that
accumulation of licensed premises in it may cause one or more of the licensing
objectives to be undermined if further licences are granted.

"The effect of adopting a special policy of this kind is to create a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new premises licences or club premises certificates
or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be
refused, folfowing relevant representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in
their operating schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or
more of the licensing objectives”.

H. In not enacting during 2016 the regulatory framewark that a Cumuiative Impact Policy
would provide in a locality where there are clear and well-documented problems, the
City Council has failed in its duty under Section 182 of the 2003 Licensing Act to
make and enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for its

local area.

[.  To avoid a challenge to this failure to introduce timely controls over a clearly
deteriorating anti-social behaviour problem on West Street, our view is that Licensing
Committee should defer this appiication until it has the appropriate policy in place. At
which time it should review this application in the light of its decisions on a
Cumulative Impact Policy.

Kate Drew, Secretary
Peter Sephton, Chair

Glossop Road Baths Residents Association

Footnotes:
I. Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003:

www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/418114/182-
Guidance2015.pdf

Para 1.5: The legislation also supparts a number of other key aims and purposes. These are vitally
important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

They include:

= protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance
caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

» giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and police
the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are causing problems;

* recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local
communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation and

supporting respansible premises;

Page 51



B23

» providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local communities and
empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing
strategies for their local area; and

« encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local residents the
opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect them.

K: Extracts from comments in statements by Glossop Road Baths residents:

VL.

Whilst waiting in the car, | pretended to look for something in my handbag, but kept an eye
on the garage gate from the passenger wing mirror to make sure it closed without any of
them accessing the parking area. A drunk with a dog came to my car window, and got the
dog to furiously jump up at my car door, | immediately, put my window down and told him
to get the dog off my car as it would cause damage, he then shouted abuse as to why i was
pr+Exkk%g waiting there and then spat in my face! | calted 999 and the police so far have
been great; apparently spitting in someone’s face is classed as assault. (the aggressor was
given a six month prison sentence)

At 20:54 last night | had to call the police. There were 2 men and 1 woman together with a
staffordshire brindle dog outside the Cavendish Street entrance. The woman was aggressively
hitting the intercom and trying to get in. Eventually someone fet her in and | had to confront her
on the stairs and get her to leave. Fortunately the 2 men and dog didn’t follow her in. | am going
to have to secure that entrance and probably consider a similar solution to 69 Victoria Street if
they move to that entrance.

| was standing in the queue at Bargain Beers on Waest St, at approximately 8-9pm when a
dishevelled and clearly inebriated person in the queue in front of me ordered his drinks. He
was acting in a somewhat paranoid fashion, constantly glancing over his shoulders and
saying "Alright mate?" to me, which caused me to keep my distance. As he was fumbling
around in his pocket for the money to pay for his purchase, a pen-knife fell from his pocket
to the floor, blade out. The blade was approximately 3" long, 1" wide, narrowing to a point,
with a moulded grip handle. Not wanting to get involved, | took a step or two backwards,
while he bent down to retrieve it and chose not to raise the matter with him. | stood aside
as he left the shop and carried on with my purchase, leaving swiftly thereafter.

Eventually it was necessary to call 101 because ali day, from about 9 am onwards, the
drinkers kept coming, turning up, until there were 9-10 sat in Cavendish St entrance. They
tried to engage in “drunken conversation” and | had to weave in and out of them to get in
and out of the building. By 6pm | had to call 101, as | began to feel threatened as they were

so high/drunk.

Last night at 8:20pm we had a very drunk man outside the SPA asking customers as they
were |eaving for £10.00 to buy his ice cream! Not good for business.

Over the last 18 months we have spent considerable sums of money in security related
matters (CCTV/lighting/gates) and cleaning up after graffiti, vomit, litter...etc... The new door
to keep drunks off the entrance steps will cost over £5,000. You know who ultimately has to
pay for that....the residents and businesses within Glossop Road Baths...we also now have to
consider altering the entrance to Victoria Street, because that has a much smaller lobby
area..BUT still a refuge point for homeless/street drinkers ....when the Cavendish Street
entrance is taken out of use for them they will go elsewhere (Police advice) The City is now
pursuing the retail quarter at great expense {more shops/restaurants/bars) When wilt
someone wake up to getting your house in order before spending multi millions on buildings
housing designer goods and organic Teddy Bears....

Page 52



Vil

VI

BLYy

Why doesn’t Sheffield spend some time, effort and money on figuring out how to stop these
people dropping out of society.....? They are leaving it up to volunteers and the charity
sector... it stinks.

On entering the parking garage, as the door opened | saw two men carrying cans of beer
who were clearfy drunk in the darkness of the garage. When asked to leave one said in a
drunken state that he was waiting for a friend who lived in the building. | asked him who
that persan was and he gave me a mouthful of abuse. As a woman, | found this intimidating
and they would not leave until other residents arrived and took over from me. CCTV
photographs are available of the persons involved.

The street drinking is getting really bad around here and we regularly have to use the other
entrance as they're using the Cavendish St doorway as a hangout / toilet. Numerous times
I've been chased and grabbed by them. There have been a lot of fights and arguments
between them on the street below, in the day and through the night. If a mid /late 20 year
old male tenant is finding things threatening, | can only wonder how younger occupiers or
females are finding things.

Page 53



Paul Blomfield MPE?'6

Member of Parliament for Sheffieid Central

unit 4, Edmund Road Business Centre, 135 Edmund Road, Sheffield S2 4ED

v 0114 272 2882 e paul.blomfield.mp@parliament.uk
www.paulblomfield.co.uk  twitter; @paulblamfieldmp

Clir David Barker

Chair, Licensing Committee

Sheffield City Council

Town Hall

Pinstone Street

Sheffield

$12HH
Our Ref: JR/01001/01160828

23 December 2016

Do N

Re: Application for Off-Licence at 111 West Street, S1 4EQ

I wish to object to the above application in light of concerns over the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety the prevention of nuisance and the protection of children from harm.
You will know | have previously opposed applications in this area, most recently in June,
because | have deep concerns about the way the West Street area has deteriorated to the

detriment of local businesses and residents.

The retail balance on West Street is already weighted far too heavily towards the provision of
alcohol and | was therefore pleased that following the consideration of the last application the
Council undertook to consider the establishment of a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP). lhad
expected that any future applications would be considered in this context but | understand this

work has yet to be completed.

The concetns of local residents around safety, anti-social behaviour and public health are well
known and | strongly believe that any decision on this application should be refused or at the
very least deferred until the completion of the work into the establishment of the CIP has been

completed.

L v K
(SN

Paul Blomfield
MP for Sheffield Central

/"

Cc Stephen Lonnia, Head of Licensing, SCC

Page 54



Hollis Georgina (CEX)

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice
Sent: 03 January 2017 13:47

To: '‘Douglas Johnson'

Cc: Johnson Douglas (GN CLLR)

Subject: RE: Objection - West St off-licence

Dear Clir Douglas Johnson,

Please accept this email as confirmation that the Licensing Service have received your email, with attached objection
detail on 31st December which, in this case falls out of the statutory timescale deadline, the last date for comments
was due on 30th December. | am able to confirm that the Licensing Service have not received any correspondence
from you prior to this and that the office has been open on Wednesday 28th - Friday 30th December. | have looked
at the guidance with regards to representations, in this case to aid natural justice, the Licensing Service will accept
your attachment. Please be prepared that there may be legal arguments raised during the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearing to the validity of the representation being received after 30th December and this may be open to discussion
by the legal advisor and members should the applicant raise this issue during the hearing.

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer Licensing Service Business Strategy & Regulation Block C, Staniforth Road

Depot Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264
Fax: 0114 2734073
Email: licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional privilege and must not
be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. It may be exempt from disclosure by virtue
of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 P

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

----- Original Message-----

From: Douglas Johnson i
Sent: 31 December 2016 18:13

To: licensingservice

Cc: Johnson Douglas (GN CLLR)

Subject: RE: Objection - West St off-licence

Now with attachment ...

Clir Douglas Jéhnson,
City Ward, Sheffield

—— Page 55



Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence - 111 West Street

From: Greg Fell

Sent: 29 December 2016 20:19

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX); (GCSX) Fell Greg (CEX)

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence - 111 West Street

Hi georgina
I've thought further on this

My principal concerns set out below are mainly related to crime & disorder, public nuisance and possibly
Public safety.

It's obvious that the current application cant be demonstrated to worsen these issue in advance of a lisense
being granted but as per below it's hard to make case that an additional licensed premises is going to
improve the situation that seems to be the case in this part of the city centre.

Hopefully the points in the email below reinforce the need for a cumulative impact policy. Again as per
below I'm not convinced that the available data- certainly from a health and health care perspective - will

permit this to be pinpointed to a specific part of the city centre.

Hope this helps elaborate.
I'd be grateful if could keep my personal email address out of the papers for comittee

Thanks

Greg

On 22 Dec 2016 10:17, "Hollis Georgina (CEX)" <Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk> wrote:

Greg

As discussed

Licensing 4 Core Objectives and our website link that might help with your representation:-

- Prevention of Crime & Disorder
- Prevention of Public Nuisance
- Protectioq of Children from Harm

- Public Safety
Page 56



B8

https://www.sheffield. gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/ general-licensing/alcohol/licensing-act-2003.html

Please do not hesitate to contact me direct if you need any further assistance (telephone number — not for
public 0114 2736937)

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer

Licensing Service

From: {GCSX) Fell Greg (CEX)

Sent: 21 December 2016 17:19

To: Hollis Georgina {CEX); licensingservice

Cc: Lonnia Stephen (CEX)

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence - 111 West Street

Hi

| would like to lodge an objection to this application.

I'am not sure whether | have grounds to do this — though I'd have no doubt that SCCRAG already
have done so.

As | understand the committee asked that some work was undertaken on exploring the potential
for a Community Impact Zone focused around this area at a recent meeting. This work has been

Page 57



commenced. On account of issues collecting the data and officer time to work through it all and
put a case together this has not yet been concluded. | may need to do this personally myself in the
new year. Indeed the data we have may not be sufficiently nuanced to West Street in particular to
definitively answer the question. However | am working on this and getting it together, we have
agreed to manage this trough the Alcohol Strategy Implementation Group, which meets early in

the new year.

Information | DO have is

Ambulance Data

data on YAS calls. Admittedly it is now quite old, and not easy to repeat. This maps calls to YAS
by 500m grids across the city. It's in counts, not rates.

It demonstrates what we would expect really — Assaults, rapes, overdoses, stab wounds, people
unconscious etc all highest in city centre. From the data we have it is not easy to focus exactly on

West street. As | say this data is not easy or quick to update.

Noise data

| have some data on complaints by the premises the complaint was made against.

It's not right (because it only shows the number of complaints against a premises — hard to turn
into something useful like a rate, and when he queries he did so looking for licensed premises,

which obviously only shows licenced premises)

Drinking data

Modelled data from PHE on proportion of over 16s who binge drink — massively high for central
and broomhill / crookes / nether edge. This is not suprising.

Harm data

| have hospital admissions for alcohol related harm by ward (HES data, 2010-14) — shows what
you would expect with deprivation a massive influence (ie most deprived wards = highest

admissions).

There is little relationship to acute harms though, since most people who are drinking enough to
end up needing hospital for chronic alcohol related stuff end up living in the most deprived wards.

Also acute admission would show place of residence, not place where the intoxication occurred.

Pagé 58

4



What | DON'T yet have /B@

Data from Police

Crime data — Don't have any useful data from the police on call out rates and similar (ASB, RTA
etc).

Premises they have taken action against — we could try and get this and map it out. Would be
helpful to do it by off vs on trade. Issue is that they typically try and work with retailers to help them
improve, so don't take legal action in the first instance but save it for a last resort. Hence won't

have very high numbers and doesn’t help to map much | suspect.

Data from A&E — this will probably be of limited use as it documents place of residence not place
where the incident that ED attendance came from.

Littering data — Don't know who holds this or what form it is in — would be useful to get it though
as builds case.

Other Data that might be useful
Taxi ques / fights in the que — No idea if/how this gets collected

Vulnerable populations — number homeless living in the areas — Vince may have something he
can add in.

| accept that | haven't put this data together in a meaningful way yet

It's pretty clear to me that there isn't really a burning need for another off licence on West St esp a
24 hour one. It's within close proximity to at least 6 licenced premises that open until 3am at least,

and a number of fast food outiets — see below.

Page 59



West Street Live

‘Lll:\?ll

lk:ﬂlf]"._ Lo

- e
= B
u . < Loathi 5
Tiger Works st o Fear Loa%"@ o t?%
Spicy Chik ) e Pizza Hut Delivery  —-
3ar . 3
) B 111 West Straet ‘
& &
) \g = _‘? 'j
Wes Adnan's Southern 5 S
Fried Chicken Quba =
Soyo o
Players Bar

e Maffas

West St Live, SOYO, Quba, Players, Tiger Works = all open until 3am.

Adnan’s and Spicy Chik — also late night opening fast food.
Walkabout to the rear.

There is a taxi rank on Rockingham St outside SOYO.

| do fear that another 24 hr off licence will just draw even more activity to this area that will make it
done yet.

harder to police, and right next to a taxi rank seems inadvisable given accident risk

| accept that there is a proper case to be made around community impact zone. This hasn’t been

Can you advise me what | need to do, if anything in preparation for the meeting of the
committee. | don't know the date either.

Thanks in anticipation

5
Page 60

3

B3]

caty



B3

Greg

Greg Fell

Director of Public Health
Room 209 Town Hall
SHEFFIELD

S12HH

Tel: 0114 2057463

Email : |
S

PA :Jo Trezise 2057463 joanne.trezise@sheffield.gov.uk (Monday - Wednesday) Annie Procter
Annie.Procter@sheffield.gesx.gov.uk (Thursday-Friday)

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Sent: 13 December 2016 16:49

Cc: Bower Claire; Lonnia Stephen (CEX)

Subject: Application for a Premises Licence - 111 West Street

Page 61



Appendix C

Agreed amendments and conditions

Page 62



Anderson Anne (CEX) <; '

From: Delamore Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 21 December 2016 12:08

To: Anderson Anne (CEX)

Subject: FW: FW: New premise licence application-111 West Street
Afttachments: CCTV Min spec July 2016.doc

From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing [mailto:Sheffield.Liguor-Licensing@southyorks. pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 21 December 2016 11:41

To: licensingservice

Cc: ANDREA MARSDEN

Subject: FW: FW: New premise licence application-111 West Street

Marning All,

Following receipt of the above application we have now received agreement of the folfowing condition:

*A colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained and in use
at a]l times whilst the premises are open. The CCTV images will be stored for 30 days and police and
authorised officers of the council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the
prevention and detection of crime and disorder. CCTV footage shall be downloaded and provided to South
Yorkshire Police on request. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the system. A
copy of the specification dated July 2016 will be available at all times for inspection of the police and
authorised officers.

{see attachment)

Please place on the licence should it be granted.
Thanks

Lucy

Sheffield Licensing Section
South Yorkshire Police
Force Headquarters
Carbrook House

5 Carbrook Halfl Road
Sheffield

359 2EH

Licensing Team

Page 63



http:/fwww.southyorkshire, police. uk/

i oD CL

Please be advised that the content of emails may be submitted as evidence to a Licensing hearing should issues
arising not be resolved. The Local Council may post them as part of the process on their Website which has pubtic
access.

To find out who your iocal Safer Neighbourhood Team officer is, how to contact them, and to find out what's
happening in your area enter your postcode at http://neighbourhood.southyorks.police.uk

From: Senthii PR [mailto i

Sent: 20 December 2016 10:56

To: SHEFFIELD_Licensing

Subject: Re: FW: New premise licence application-111 West Street

Hi All,

I agree to the terms and conditions given in the CCTV requirement and T am willing to adopt the condition
in relation to CCTV.

If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.

With Regards,
Senthil Periyasamy

On Mon, Dec 19, 2016 at 10:57 AM, SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield. Liquor-
Licensing(@southyorks.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Dear All,

Further to my below email please can you confirm whether you are willing to adopt the condition in
. relation to CCTV.

: Many thanks
. Lucy

Sheffield Licensing Section

South Yorkshire Police
: Force Headquarters

Carbrook House

2
Page 64



CCTV Systems within Licensed Premises Updated July 2016

10.

1.

12.

13.

POLICE <

Minimum Standard for CCTV within Licensed Premises

There shall be sufficient cameras to cover the areas to which the public have access (including outside
drinking areas). Coverage wili be to the standard shown as "Detection’ on the South Yorkshire Police
publication “Advice on Getting the most from your CCTV System”.

A camera will monitor each entrance to the premise, in order to obtain an image of persons entering the
premise to a standard equivalent to that shown as “Identification” on the South Yorkshire Police
publication “Advice on Getting the most from your CCTV System".

If parts of the premises are not easily supervised from the bar area, a monitor should be placed in such
a position as to be viewed by staff working in the bar area of the premises.

images will be recorded in colour.

Images will be recorded in ‘real time’ with a minimum of 12 frames per second being recorded for all
cameras. Time lapse or switching between images is not acceptable.

The system will be operated, and recordings made during each trading period at the premises.

Recorded images will be retained on the system for 30 days (and fonger if specifically requested by the
police in the event of an incident taking place).

Any system installed should be capable of producing immediate copies of recordings on site. Images
will be recorded onto a digital Hard drive system), or onto a compatible DVD or USB drive.

All systems must have an ‘Archive’ facility capable of retaining specified images up to the standard 30
day period. 'Encrypted cloud storage’ can only be used as a backup system to the digital Hard drive
system.

Staff should be trained in order to produce copies of images.

Copies of recordings shall be provided on request (against signature) to a Police Officer, member of
Police Staff, or officer of the Local Authority on production of his/her identification.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall be responsible for ensuring that the system is maintained in
working order, and that it is operated in accordance with this document.

CCTV systems should be registered in accordance with the Data Protection Act.

The South Yorkshire Police publication “Advice on Getting the most from your CCTV System” can be
accessed at www.southyorks. police. uk/leaflets/ccty. pdf

L ocation of cameras

Cameras should be sited to cover the following areas.

« External cameras to the front of the building covering all public entry/exits.
e Al internal public entry/exit points.
e Entry/exit to afl toilets.

Page 65



CCTV Systems within Licensed Premises § Updated July 2016

The bar & bar areas. < f

Reception areas (working men's & night clubs)

Function rooms.

Office area (safe, cashing up area)

All Smoking areas.

Beer gardens or areas customers utilise ‘regularly’ for smoking/drinking.

Gaming machine area.

Installation/Contractors.

Security should be effective and meet the requirements set out by police and your insurer, its important to
have it installed and maintained in accordance with the required standards by a professional company such

as those approved by NSI or SSAIB.

NSI-SSAIB approved companies operate to the highest level of business excellence through achievement
of the industry specific ISO 9001 Quality Management

NSI-SSAIB provides the toughest inspection services to ensure that all its approved companies
continuously meet the highest standards.

CCTV Certification of compliance may be required by South Yorkshire Police for licence premises.

The above is self-explanatory and when read in conjunction with SYP CCTV Systems within
Licensed Premises (July 2016) will address all relevant queries that you are your installer may need

clarifying.
However If you do require further consultation please contact

Crime Reduction Officer Dene Tinker. Tel 0114 2964929

Page 66



Anderson Anne (CEX} /UU W (’/LQﬂX :/( c
7

From: Anderson Anne {(CEX} C

Sent: 19 December 2016 11:01

To: Hollis Georgina {CEX)

Subject: FW: New Licence Application 111 West Street Sheffield 51 4EQ Serial no
590103

Hello Nina

| think that this is another abjection for the off licence on West Street.

Thanks
Anne

From: Pitts Steven

Sent: 19 December 2016 10:54

To:

Cc: licensingservice; Anderson Anne (CEX); Lobo Rose

Subject: New Licence Application 111 West Street Sheffield S1 4EQ Serial no 590103

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority
on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Dear Sir

Licensing act 2003

Application for a new premises licence
Premises: 111 West Street Sheffield S1 4 EQ

| refer to the application concerning the above premises and write to inform you that 1 am
making a formal representation under the Licensing Act 2003, and will require the proposed
conditions set out below to be imposed in the new premises licence for the promotion of

Public Safety.

1. A satisfactory electrical report shall be provided for the premises.

This representation will be withdrawn upon receipt of written confirmation that this condition is
acceptable.

Issues that are not required to be conditions on the licence but require your attention:
1. Anti - slip mats are required in the main entrance.

2. Floor surfaces with respect to licensed premises

Suitable slip-resistance to new floor surface finishes must be incorporated into the design of the
premises.

Page 67



4. Shelving and display units for the purposes of displaying alcohol must be of suitable design, construction
and adequately secured.

Disabled Access/Provision of facilities 66

The City Council encourages the provision of disabled access and facilities to licensed premises within
Sheffield and when a new application is being made or when substantial aiterations are taking place,
reasonable provision must be made under the Equality Act 2010 (Which repealed the Disability
Discrimination Act 1995) for people to access and use the building and its facilities.

If you require any further information piease do not hesitate to contact me
Yours Faithfully,

Steve Pitts

S.R.Pitts
Environmental Health Technician

Sheffiel

S.R.Pitts
Environmental Health Technician

Sheffield City Council
Environmental Regulation
Health and Safety Enforcement
Howden House

5" Floor{ North )

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S12SH

Tel.0114 2734616

Fax 0114 2736464

Email: steven.pitts@sheffield.gov.uk

Contact us at:

£mail: HealthProtection@sheffield.gov.uk

Visit us at: http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/environment/how-we-work/health-protection-/

Pazge 68



Appendix D

Hearing notices and Regulations

Page 69



LICENSING ACT 2003 Shefﬁeld
City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application: TS L a5
LAO3 Premises Licence Application D '

Senthilinataal Periyasamy

Great Broughton
CHESTER

Sent to agent via email: greenhill.licences@hotmail.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2" December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

Public

Councillor

Member of Parliament
Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 26™ January 2017 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017
Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Servicel%ag@ Cmouncil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield % 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk




sheftield

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the foliowing application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group (SCCRAG)
Sent to agent via email: G NEGNGNEGEG

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2" December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield $1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

e Public
e Member of Parliament
¢ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the

four core objectives.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, reiating to your

representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
ry g
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 71



shefttield

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

M Pearson

S
L
VIA - Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group (SCCRAG)

Sent to agent via email: gu_—_————D

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2" December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

o Public
¢ Member of Parliament
¢ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16™ January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield $9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk Page 72




Shettield
City Coungcil

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations DLI\
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

David Village
Wl \/Vest Street

Sent via emai g,

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield $1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

Public

Councillor

Member of Parliament
Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am:; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffe@@J@ouh @, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield 59
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk




Shettield

City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations DS
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Emma Muhan

g Glossop Road

VIA - Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group (SCCRAG)

Sent to agent via email: NI

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2" December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consuitation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

Public

Councillor

Member of Parliament
Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am:; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16™ January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
censing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, sﬁ’f@g@y Zﬂmn, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S$9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk




shettield
City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations %
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Henger Barbers
Glossop Road
VIA - Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group (SCCRAG)

Sent to agent via email: il S

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2" December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield $1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

Public

Councillor

Member of Parliament
Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Piease complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Read Sheffield S9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk Page 75




shettield
City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Kate Drew
Secretary
Glossop Road Baths Residents Association

Sent via email: QRN

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2" December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as:

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

e Public
¢ Member of Parliament
+ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk

Page 76



Shethield
City Council
= el

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Tibor Kilti
4l Glossop Road
VIA - Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group (SCCRAG)

Sent to agent via email- JE IS

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

e Public
¢ Member of Parliament
e Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am:; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Piease complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
Page 77




sSheftield
_ City Council'

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations D ﬁ
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Carter Bailey Opticians Ltd
T/A Shepherd Opticians
SN

Sheffield
-

Sent to agent via email: N EENGEERDENENA

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield 81 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

¢ Public
¢ Member of Parliament
¢ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16™ January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S8
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk page 78




shettield

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations D{O
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Steve Lee
Sheffield City Centre Residents Action Group.

Sent via email: G

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield $S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

¢ Public

¢ Councillor

¢ Member of Parliament

e Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield $1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield 59
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk Page 79




shettield

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations ~b\\
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Rt Hon
Paul Blomfield MP

Sent to agent via email: QERMMEEEEEG—G—GEG

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

s Public
e Member of Parliament
¢ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 16" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9
3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk
Page 80




Shettield
. City Ctiunci-l

s
£

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Gregg Fell

Director of Public Health
Town Hall

Sheffield

Sent via email: SN

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield $1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

s Public
o Member of Parliament
¢ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 17" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appeinted for this purpose
Licensing Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9

3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 81



Sheftield

City Council

LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice of hearing of representations D'z
in respect of the following application:
Application to Grant a Premises Licence

Clir Douglas Johnson
Sheffield City Council
Town Hall

Sheffield

Sent via email: SIS

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 2™ December 2016 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Sheffield Convenience Store 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following interested
parties:

+ Public
o Member of Parliament
¢ Environmental Services

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to be
held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1
2HH, on Thursday 26" January 2017 at 10:00am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 17" January 2017 Signed: Clive Stephenson
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road Sheffield S9

3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 82



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation Dl L"

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1){d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
{(a} where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may -
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 83



Regulation 8 D ‘S

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating ~

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)}(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under —
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

{determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a} of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 84



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1) D‘b

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

{b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(¢)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

()  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/fher nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(ii} provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked

questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties

present.

The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

—
— — 3
—

(i There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.
6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the

requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Convenience Store, 111 West Street, Sheffield S1 4EQ

